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STATE DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY 
AND MINERAL. INDUSTRIES 

702 WOOOLARK BUILDING 

PORTLAND 5 , OREGON 

May 11, 1951 

Jr . David White 
702 1ooulark Bldg . 
ortland 5, Oregon 

Dear Dave: 

Enclosed is the copy of the section for the 
Mattern Mine tungsten occur~ence. 1 alli sorry for not 
letting you J.{;now wh& t 1 w&s a.oin' on this . I was able 
to spend sor'""e tL,1e on it SLortly after you sent it down 
but then got side - tracKed on a dozen other things which 
h&d to be ta.Ken care of. 1 haven ' t hctU. an opportunity 
to u.o much on the tun6sten report 1'or the pa.st month , 
and if the of'fice business continues as it has, 1 give up ? 

r...ere ' s the d.e&l on tne I\.Iattern section: I made 
c:i couple of tHin sectioris of tr1e 1·ocKs on either s i de of 
the tac ti te b OQY &nu founa tIJ.a. t it is a e tovolcctnic . he 
dt.rJ.\. 1iorJ,;.nyri tic rocA 1;1111ich is prea.o inc:1nt OIJ. both sides 
is probaply a porphyritic metci. - anu.esi te. ~or· thwest -oe­
yona tr1e Sni:tll granitic a.iKe, 1::1s you probably rem.ert.ber, 
tDe roe.Ks are vb.riea. tY:f:,eS d.na. "ultra-confusing" . l 
figure tl.ia t they c:.re uore nighly rnetaw.orphosed volc&nics 

i th c.:..nsiuerc.1ole injectea. d.iori te . I 11c ... a. to look over 
the a.eposi t agctin to get some of ti1e ini'o . w11icn you wanted. 
so mac..e a fe\,,; changes . ~.rter 1·echecKing tl1e larger a.iKe 
55 ' nortnwest of the tactite zone, 1 feel tnbt its ould 
not be thrown in with the smal~er granitic ai.Kes . It seen~ 
r.uor·e closely rela tea. to the a.ior i te so .r.ih. ve mapiJ ed it as 
a.io1·i te. he a.iKe on the 8E wall of the tc.1ctite is a meta -
anuesite \vit.r1 tn~ hlti tude as shown on the section . The 
d.iorite-metavolcanic contact in the SE portion of tne section 
is nearly vertical . 



To : Mr . Dc1 via. '1/rd te 1 c...ge 2 

To br·ing you up - to - u.u.te or... ot11er developw.ents: 1~Ir . 
Libbey llc.S probuoly c..lrea<.ly tola. ) ' OU t11o. t tnc; Gora. i ero i.flining 
Co . n~s u.one ::.01.,1e bul luozer' '<,orK u t harr ison ' s u.nu J.lcive 1,iulled 
ou t. ne.ger , the mining engineer in chbrge , si:..y s tnc. t it is 
too i,;OCJ:(ety ol thougu some extremely r ich ore (est . 5%) was 
fauna. • . Frau wno.t I coulu leo.rn , about all they uia. was pu t 
in a number of cuts c1 few feet in depth c1cros~ the property • 
.At any ru te, it Cli a.n ' t seen... to be much of c:J.n ef1'ort to see 
whether or not the cieposi t is of 1:,.ny vc:1.lue . The Hatch Bros . 
have lo cuted some aaa.i tional occurrences N\l 01' the origincil 
Harrison a.iscovery ana huve three claims on it. ne ore is 
much the sarile a::, at t.ne hc.rrison ' s . I ht.ven ' t seen tt.is pro­
perty but \,ill probably uo so before long h s :i: wi l.L have to 
looK over t ne Larrison ' s briefly to see the extent of tn.e new 
work . ln tlle Aslllc:1na. arec:1, a r.,r . D •• unya.er reports that he 
h&s a scheelite occurrence on rlice CreeK r...ortL of Brc1tchers . 
he 1idl1 be sena.ing in s::,I'.l.e concentr·c1t6s ror assay reasonably 
soon . 

Mr . 1,ibbey 's suggestion in regara. to getting out the 
introa.uction, acicnowleugruents etc . , por·tion of the pttper is 
fine by w.e . I will g<:3t tr.e introa.uction c1na. acknowledgr!J.•:::mt 
sections up to you as soon as possible . 1 will also send 
a long the copy of your portion of t h is with c1 tcw suggested 
changes . 

\1e haa not he c::ra. of th0 u.ea th of .Ann ' s mother before 
your letter arrived . Please accept our a.eepest syrr~athy . 

uincerely yours, 

h • .0 . ;Jolfe 

Encl . 



Mr Harold rrolf e; 

• • 

PO)ox 668 , nedford 
Oregon 

Tuesday October IIth I9t.J.9 

Post Office Box 4I7 
Grants P.s.ss 

Oregon . 

MY Dear 11.[r Wolfe ; 

I have of yesterday recieved a letter 

from the Ptate Department of Geology and Minerc:.l industrie::, 

having reference to Two Items , one concerning the assay 

results of some ore that I sent to the stat8 College Corvalis , 

which as I understand was sent by their LaboratoriPs to tths 

state Dept , the P..nalys :i- we:re by L, L, Hoagland . 

rrhe other Item has to do with Contacting 

you, in order tha,t the office may thr.ough yom~ inspection, and 
havP. further material 

sampling exposure,J\for its information, thats it . 

The invitation to accept the offer of the 

office , to further investigate the economic possibiliti8s o-f 

this ore, comes through 1,lfr F, 1'" , TJibby , as Director . 

Now we come to the Ynd of our story, that 

is what time would be rr.ost convenient to you . Its no long trip 

you will have about five minutqs v:-alk from the Old Hyway, to 

the spot , over a good dry trail , W"" should have a ladder,but 

may get along without it , Its .About Eeven Miles South of 

Medford, how about sample sacks , ? . 
You can contact me by mail , or at ~07, N 

Ivy its the house on the NJ<' corner of the block, at 4th & 

Ivy, at any timA , but in this case the sooner the Fetter . 

Till then I remain Yours 



STATE DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY AND 
MINERAL INDUSTRIES 

702 WOODLARK BUILDING 

PORTLAND 5 , OREGON 

Mr . George I . Maxwell 
Box 668 
Medford, Oregon 

Dear Mr . llaxwell1 

October 6, 1949 

l aa enclosing assay result ~ ur 

Although the sampl ind e low-grade material, the 
fact ~hat it contains o e and gold alces it quit 
interesting and e ou] ave our field man, 
Mr . Harold olfe , oc ts Pae make an inspection 
of the deposit if a ou. Therefore will you 
kindly writ to " " JL.ICu , a .o. Bax 417, Grants Pass, 
to tell him where e ~ay get in touch with you in 
order to ale the ~.ti- n and probably do so e further 
sampling . 

i jr 
Encl . 
co Harold olfa 

ery truly yours, 

Director 



• . 
G.P.o. Box 668 
Medford, Oregon 
September 27th, 1949 

State Department of Geology & Mineral Industries 
Mr. L. L. Hoagland, Assayer 

Dear Mr. Hoagland: 

Enclosed the best information I have on sample material sent about Aug. 30. 

There are other important discoveries to be brought to your attention from 
this district. They are-,--- cuproscheelite depositions as far as 
my mineral light show, and my knowledge without assay seems to indicate. 
I would be glad to have the privilege of submitting them for quantitative 
analyses at an early date. 

The area of occurrence is within the granitic belt here and is intruded by 
igneous and sedimentary intrusives. The rock material shows the presence 
of calcium tungstate (scheelite) in the granitic rock and the cupro­
scheelite in altered granite and igneous metamorphic structure, so my ob­
servations correctly or otherwise indicate gold occurs in the secondary 
material and in and with the calcium tungstate and cuproscheelite in the 
placer channels. 

I was awaiting your report before I concluded staking discoveries, and 
recording the same. 

Thanking you for your interest in the matter, Mr. Hoagland, and the State 
Department, I am, 

Very truly yours, 

Isl George I. Maxwell 
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